
From:   Stephen Berger   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   October 05, 2017

Subject:   FCC File No. 1475-EX-ST-2017
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The following are our responses to the two questions asked:
1. The content of the application (frequency band, emission, location, coordinates, and ERP) cannot
be kept from public inspection. Do you consent to remove the confidentiality?

Yes, it is acceptable to remove confidentiality on the items cited.

2. The start date of 10/10/2017 is not possible to conduct. Please add 10 days to 10/10/2017.

We agree to amend the start date to October 20, 2017.


